
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 3:35 PM
To: Howard Croft
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Boil Water Advisory Report

Howard,

A few changes....

Overview – 3rd bulleted item - Change date of expanded advisory to Sat. Sept 6th

Background – 3rd bulleted item - two consecutive tests taken 24 hrs apart with negative results are required to lift the boil notice.....not three

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 2:53 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Boil Water Advisory Report

Mike,

I wanted you to have a copy of the report I sent to the Mayor and EM today as an overview of the recent boil water advisory. Please let me know if anything here appears amiss.

Thanks,

—
Howard Croft
Public Works Director
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7346 Ext.2043
hcroft@cityofflint.com

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 4:08 PM
To: deq-assist
Subject: RE: Email Inquiry

Need to consult with supervisor on other DW issues....out at 4:30pm and off tomorrow. Able to respond on Monday

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: deq-assist
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 4:01 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Email Inquiry

Hi Mike,

Can you assist with the attached email regarding drinking water in the City of Flint?

Thanks,
Karen Gutting
Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Assistance
Environmental Assistance Center
800-662-9278